
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   May 15, 2024 

TO:     MWA Board Members 

CC:       MWA Staff  

FROM:  Michael McCoy, Executive Director 

RE:  Wednesday, May 15, 2024, Board Meeting 

This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 5:45 pm in the 
board room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you have 
questions about any items listed below, please 515.571.9370 or 515.707.3869. I look forward to 
seeing you on Wednesday. 

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 

Consent Agenda Items for Approval  

8. Resolution 05-24-03 – Approval of Semi-Annual Bond Payment to Polk County – Action
for Approval
Payment to Polk County for bond issuance for Metro Recycling Facility (MRF) and
refinance of the Metro Northwest Transfer Station (MNTS) occurs in November and May.
The November payment is interest only and the May payment is principal and interest.
The May 2024 payment is $3,266,050.00. This payment completes all amounts owed
relative to the MNTS refinancing, which was set up on a shorter amortization period (four
years) than the amounts related to the MRF financing, which will run through 2040. Staff
recommends approval.

9. Resolution 05-24-04 – Approval of Equipment Purchase for Metro Park East Landfill –
Action for Approval
For over 20 years, staff have retrofitted and converted Bobcat Toolcats for litter control
at Metro Park East Landfill. The purchase of the Bobcat UW56 Toolcat would be retro
fitted to a current machine. A quote was received from Capital City Equipment company
for $65,00.00. The purchase is budgeted. Staff recommends approval.

1 of 12



Board of Directors 
2024 Calendar Year 

Dean O’Connor 
Chair 

Rob Sarchet 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

Bob Peffer 
Bondurant 

John Edwards 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Steve Allen 
Elkhart 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

Bryan Burkhardt 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

Konnor Hodges 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Jeremy Lindquist 
Runnells 

Patricia Boddy 
Urbandale 

Doug Loots 
West Des Moines 

Susan Skeries 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
Executive Director 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 
May 15, 2024 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Approval of Regular Agenda

3. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 9

5. Consideration of Minutes April 17, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting
– Action for Approval

6. Resolution 05-24-01 – Consideration of March 2024, Financial Statements –
Action to Receive and File

7. Resolution 05-24-02 – Consideration of April 2024, Monthly Expenditures –
Action for Approval

8. Resolution 05-24-03 – Approval of Semi-Annual Bond Payment to Polk County
– Action for Approval

9. Resolution 05-24-04 – Approval of Equipment Purchase for Metro Park East
Landfill – Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

10. Director’s Report

11. Chair’s Report

12. General Board Discussion and Other Business

13. Adjournment

June Executive/Finance Meeting: June 5,2024, Metro Park East Landfill, 12181 
University Ave, Mitchellville, Iowa 50169, 12:00 pm. 

June Board Meeting: June 19, 2024, MWA Central Office, 300 E. Locust Street, 
Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 

2 of 12



300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

April 17, 2024, Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

1. Call to Order
The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Dean O’Connor, chair,
called the April 17, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting to order at 5:46 pm. A
quorum was present.

Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance 
Dean O’Connor, Altoona – Virtual  
Mark Holm, Ankeny – Virtual 
Bob Peffer, Bondurant – Virtual  
Ted Weaver, Clive – Virtual 
Joe Gatto, Des Moines – Virtual 
David Gisch, Grimes – Virtual 
Bryan Burkhardt, Johnston – Virtual 
Bill Roberts, Mitchellville – Virtual 
Ed Kuhl, Norwalk – Virtual 
Konnor Hodges, Pleasant Hill – Virtual 
Rob Sarchet, Polk City – Virtual 
Doug Loot, West Des Moines – Virtual 
Susan Skeries, Windsor Heights – Virtual 

2. Approval of Regular Agenda
Moved by Des Moines, seconded by Grimes, to approve the April 17, 2024, board
meeting agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

3. Public Forum
There were no requests to address the Board.
______________________________________________________________________
CONSENT AGENDA
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless
someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration:

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 8
Moved by Grimes, seconded by Des Moines, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 4
through 8. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

5. Consideration of Minutes of March 20, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board
Meeting - Action for Approval

6. Resolution 04-24-01 Consideration of February 2024, Financial statements - Action to
Receive and File

7. Resolution 04-24-02 Consideration of March 2024, Monthly Expenditures - Action for
Approval

3 of 12



8. Resolution 04-24-03 Approval of Professional Services: Legal Counsel - Action for
Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

9. Director’s Report
Nothing to report.

10. Chair’s Report
Nothing to report.

11. General Board Discussion and Other Business
No report.

12. Adjournment
Moved by Grimes, seconded by Des Moines, to adjourn the April 17, 2024, board
meeting. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.  Meeting adjourned at 5:55 pm.

__________________________________ _____________________________ 
 Michael McCoy, Executive Director  Dean O’Connor, Chair 

4 of 12



Revenue by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations $ 30,663,278
Recycling 8,297,379
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 5,736,101
Compost 2,056,280
Office rental 470,488

Total 47,223,525

Expense by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 21,780,877
Recycling 9,721,784
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 5,264,815
Compost 2,318,319
Office rental 575,904

Central office 2,385,350

Total 42,047,048

Contribution by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 8,882,401
Recycling (1,424,405)
Contract management - non-recycling 471,286
Compost (262,039)
Office rental (105,415)

Central office (2,385,350)

Total 5,176,477

Investment income (loss) 2,958,608

Change in Net Position 8,135,085

Net Position, beginning of year 119,164,649  

Net Position, end of period $ 127,299,734  

The interim financial reports provided are believed to be materially
 accurate and have been prepared in accordance with GAAP in all
 material respects.  The information is unaudited and intended to
 provide meaningful information relative to mid-year results.

Metro Waste Authority 
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position

Reported by Line of Business
For the Nine Months Ended 3/31/2024

5 of 12



Metro Waste Authority
Statements of Net Position As of As of

3/31/2024 6/30/2023

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,794,937  7,724,145  
Investments 21,718,628  26,543,299  
Accounts receivable 6,933,199  7,777,410  
Prepaid expenses, other 225,919  184,748  
Inventories 390,060  315,235  

 Total current assets 35,062,744  42,544,837  

Assets Whose Use is Limited
Investments 57,056,629  43,360,403  

Lease Receivables 1,061,580  1,061,580  

Capital Assets 201,361,388  197,909,565  
Less accumulated depreciation 113,034,548  106,025,940  

 Total capital assets 88,326,841  91,883,625  

 Total assets 181,507,793  178,850,445  

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pension (1,249,426)  (1,249,426)  

Current Liabilities
Current portion of notes payable 2,850,000  2,850,000  
Construction costs payable - 2,944,203 
Trade accounts payable 900,492  3,707,209 
Landfill tax payable 325,416  787,791  
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 1,406,020  1,644,215  
Other accrued expenses 557,431  349,003  

Total 6,039,359  12,282,421  

Long-term Liabilities
Notes payable 21,594,346  21,741,909  
Accrued landfill closure and post closure care costs 23,437,034  22,524,146  
Net pension liability 3,111,888  3,111,888  

 Total long-term liabilities 48,143,268  47,377,943  

 Total liabilities 54,182,627  59,660,364  

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Leases 873,508  873,508  
Pension 401,350  401,350  

 Total deferred inflows of resources 1,274,858  1,274,858  

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 63,882,495  64,347,513  
Restricted for transfer station closure 320,000  320,000  
Unrestricted 63,097,240  54,497,136  

 Total net position 127,299,734  119,164,649  

$ 181,507,793  178,850,445  
 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Outflows, and 

 Net Position 

6 of 12



7 of 12



8 of 12



9 of 12



Metro Waste Authority Board 

Monthly Board Meeting 

May 15, 2024 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 8 

ITEM:  
Approval of Semi-Annual Bond Payment to Polk County

SUMMARY:  
This payment to Polk County for bond proceeds related to the Material Recovery Facility (MRF) 
and refinance of the Metro Northwest Transfer Station (MNTS) occurs semiannually. 

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Semi-annual payments to Polk County for bond issuance for the original financing of the MRF 
and the refinancing of MNTS are scheduled in November and May, until May 2040. Each 
November payment is interest only, and each May payment is principal and interest. The 
principal and interest payment is due by May 31, 2023, in the amount of $3,226,050.00.  This 
payment completes all amounts owed relative to the MNTS refinancing, which was set up on a 
shorter amortization period (four years) than the amounts related to the MRF financing, which 
will run through 2040. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval. 

CONTACT: 
Kirk Irwin, chief financial officer, 515.323.6506 

10 of 12



Metro Waste Authority Board 

Monthly Board Meeting 

May 15, 2024 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 9 

ITEM:  
Approval of Equipment Purchase for Metro Park East Landfill (MPE) 

SUMMARY:  
The purchase of a Bobcat UW56 Toolcat would be retrofitted with a litter vac unit from an existing 
machine and used for litter collection at MPE.   

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
For over 20 years, staff have retrofitted and converted Bobcat Toolcats for litter control at MPE. The 
high flow hydraulics are used to power the vac, the aux hydraulics is used to maneuver the pickup tube 
over litter. Litter is then blown into an enclosed box that is hydraulically dumped when full. This unit has 
4WD and is great for off road use, it can collect as much litter in one hour as one person can collect in 
one day. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommend approval to purchase a Bobcat UW56 Toolcat from Capital City Equipment Company 
at the price of $65,000.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
Bobcat UW56 Toolcat quote. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:  
Funds are available in the FY24 capital expenditure budget. 

CONTACT: 
Brian Wambold, disposal operations manager, 515.333.4447 

11 of 12



12 of 12


	Board Memo - pg. 1
	Board Agenda - pg. 2
	Agenda #5 - Minutes of April 2024 - pgs.- 3-4
	Agenda # 6 - Financial Statement - pgs. 5-6
	Agenda #7 - April 2024 Expenditures - pgs. 7-9
	Agenda #8 - Bond Payment to Polk County - pg. 10
	Agenda #9 - Equip. Purchase for MPE - pgs. 11-12



